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In aééordane. with New Mexico Rule No. 701, the follow-
ing information is supplled:

1.

2.

3.

k.

6.

Te

Attached plesse find three plets of the ares involved.
The offset operatcrs within one-half miie of the
proposed well are Amerada Petroleum Company, Sulf

011 and Refining Company, and The Stmolind 0%l and
Gas Company.

Commercial production of oll end gas 1is presently
being obtsined from the following formations: Ellen-
burger, Simpson (McKee), Montoys, Abo, Clearfork,
Elinebry, Tubb, Gloristta, Queen and Grayburg.

It is proposed that injection will be into a highkly
permeabls zone in the 3an Andres dolomite. It i
expected that this zone will occur 300 tO 600 fest
below the top of the San Andres formatior at a depth
of approximately L4600 feet. The proposed injection
gone contains only sulphur water and is not productive
of o1l or gas 1in the area.

A log of the proposed well will be furnished after
the well s drilled.

It 1s proposed that the following casing prograsm will
be used: 13-3/8" 0.D. to be set at 360 feet, 9-5/8"
0.D. to be set at 2800 feet, and 7" 0.D. to be set at
{600 feet. All casing will be tested in conformance
with the test procedures as promulgated by the New
Mexico 011 snd Gaa Conservation Commission.

Salt weater is to be injested into this well. It is
anticlipated that ultimate dally injection may spproach
10,000 berrels of salt water prodused from the various
reservoirs in the Zunice, NFew Mexleo Area.

¥agnolia Petroleusx Company willl be sole operator of
this salt water injection well; its address i3 as
followsn:

Magnolia Petroleus Company
?. Ce 30! ?2?
Kermit, Texas



DALLAS 1, TEXAS

EARL A.BROWN
GENERAL COUNSEL

ROY C.LEDBETTER
RAYMOND M. MYERS Ju]_y 31, 1952
CHAS. B. WALLACE *

R. T WILKINSON, JR,

FRANK C.BOLTON, JR.

JACK VICKREY

SAM H. FIELD

ROSS MADOLE

FLOYD B. PITTS

W, E. McKELLAR, JR.
ASSISTANTS

Mr. R. R. Spurrier

01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Order in Case No

Dear Dick:

Supplementing my letter of July 28th regard-
ing the above, I wish to advise that in the original
order which I submitted in paragraph 2(a) I inad-
vertently used the term "liner" instead of "casing".
One or two other minor changes were requested by
my producing people and consequently I have redrsft-
ed an order in this case and am submitting the
original and two coples, together with this letter.
Please disregard the proposed drafts which were sub-
mitted with my letter of July 28th.

I sincerely appreclate your assistance and
cooperation In this matter.

Yours very truly,

o -
WVW:KM@/\? ,
W. E., McKellar, Jdr. -

WEMcK jriec
erclosures (3)




EARL A. BROWN
GENERAL COUNSEL

ROY C. LEDBETTER
RAYMOND M. MYERS
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DALLAS 1, TEXAS

July 28, 1952

FRANK C.BOLTON, JR.
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SAM H. HELD

ROSS MADOLE
FLOYD B. PITTS

W, E. McKELLAR, JR.
ASSISTANTS
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Mr. R. R. Spurrier

01l Conservation Cormission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Order in Case No. 1386

Dear Dick:

Attached 1s the original and two coples of a
proposed order which I have drafted in the above
case., -This order follows basically Order No. R-116
promulgated in Case No. 310, authorizing Gulf 0il
Corporation to inject salt water in the same field
and formation.

I believe that you will find the attached
order satisfactory since it does follow the pattern
of your previous order in a similar case and does
embody only the facts presented at the July 2ith
hearing.

I would like to take this opportunity to again
express my sincere appreciation for your assistance
and cooperation in this matter.

Yours very truly,

W. E. McKellar, dJr,

WEMeKJr:iec o
enclosures (3) ES
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Rod MEXICU CIL CUMNSHAVATION COMMISGICN

CONCEANLNG (1 A5 +LIG/TIUE oY MAGNULIA PETROLEUM
COMPANY ¥UR THE INSTALLATIGK CF A SALT WATER
DISHUSAL UiIT Ui Tii me Vo CARSON WBAuE AT BUNICE,
MBW MEXICO, SGiEDULEY FOR MBLIC HEARIRG JRY 24,
1952,

Gask 386

FROFOSED ulis - MAGHULIE ~ w4 Us CARSON ooumd
G S¢ M of Section 33=-215-378
e SoUnTY, MW MEXICO

Atteched hereulth is ¢ geologiowl wnp showin: the locetdon sni pertinent
dete supporting the .gno le retroleun (ompeny &rplicstion i"or & Sodt weter
Mspossl Unit,

The loostion of the roposed well is in en eree where ithe upper part of
the San Anires doloaite erirics ¢ vide syresd developusnt of torosity from
4100 o 40K ' eccomcanied by high jermesbilitiss providing : sone thst is re~
coomended for the subsurizcs disposcl of sslt uster,

The upper Sen #ndres dolomite porosity in the Zunice nres is elresdy |
being utiliized for sslt woter Injection by the Qulf-Eunice sing No. 2, swction
28-215=37%, vz zhown on ti» attechewd mep,

The ton fndres formeidon 1s comarelzily nonwproductive of oii or ges
in the fieid uwhere the Cerson ieese ip loosted, Availeble well records all
show sulphur uetsyr recovery i(see mep, vhen the sone is drill steuw tested,

The widespresd occwrrencs of iogt eirculstion encountered oy the meny
welle thet bave driliec tirough the ug,er Ser tndres zone indicste extremely

high permeciiiities, ond consquent hich inteie cspecity,

- s N
£ ST AlVG, sBLE COPY



CASE 386 UuiTld, - Gounulush A0sUad

Verticsi comumdestion of the selt water weobc wilh tbe renrose-Skelly
oil producing zone sbove wili be jrevented by sctting pips tlrough into the
Sen Andres formetion, Cousmmiceiion of selt waier below with the muitdiple vays
of the Pmddccik, Blinebry, Drinkerd, Here ani arumson rools will be effectively
out off by the nom-porous dense dolomite of the San indres forumtion occurring
inmedistely velow the uroposed L60U! Total Jeith,

ile Eo riwrphy, Dietrict Geologist
ShGRULIA PETROLEU: Cumeis
roswell, Hew Mexioo
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1952

Mr. W, E, McKellar, Jr.
Magnolia Petroleum Company
Dailas, Texas

Dear Ead:

This is in reply to your letter of June 30, which we
received July 1.

It is a bare two weeks until the July 15 hearing, and
our policy, as you well know, is to set a hearing at least 30 days
after an application has been received. Your application will,
therefore, be scheduled for the regular August hearing which is
August 19. However, should you care for a special hearing, it
could be set for July 24.

Please wire which you prefer.

Very truly yours,

RRS:W Secretary and Director



